Mastec Communications

Group

Memo

To: City of Puyallup
From: Lisa Kontokanis / lisa.kontokanis@mastec.com / 916-203-6968
Date: 9/13/22

Re: SE63XC316

The Scope of Work is the following and does not require Structural Calculations.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

SFHINT ¢ T-MOEILE FROPOSES TO MOCIFY AN EXISTIMG UNMANKED WHRELESS
COMRUNICATIONS FACIUTY. THIS WODIFICATICN WLL CONSIST OF THE FoLLOWING:

STADIM LIGHT FOLE EQUIFWENT — TO HE REMOVED BY GO

= HEWOWE EXISTING (6] PAMEL ANTEMMA (3 PER SECTOR, 6 TOTALY
REMINVE EXIETING MOUNTIMG HARTIWARE
REMOWE EXIETING COAN ANO LIMES

CRIUND EQUIFMENMT — T3 BE REWOVED BY G
= REMOWE EXETIRG (B) BRLS (2 PER SECTOR, & TOTAL)
=  REMINE EXETING slg CHAM—LME FEMCE EMCLOEURE

1

i

REMOVE EXETING COMCRETE FaD
REMOWE EXEETING (1] MWBES CaBINET
REMCWE EXETING (1) BRU CASINET
REMUWE EXIETING 1) TELCO CABIMET

= REMDMVE EXETING {1} METER

= REMOWE EXETING {1) PULLBOE

= REMOMVE EXETING {1} CABLE TR&Y

= REMINVE EXISTING (1) GPS ANTEWNA

= REMOWE EXETING (1) FPC CASINET
REMCVE EXETING (1) UNISTRUT
REMOWE EXISTING (1] FRANE
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